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JOHN WALLIS
ROBERT E.WALSH
GEORGE W. WHITTAKER

STERN, BALDWIN &% ToDD
20 BROAD STREET

NEW YORK 5, N. Y.

November 20, 1963

RICHARD M. NIXON
COUNSEL
(MEMBER OF CALIFORNIA BAR ONLY)

HANOVER 2-6767
CABLE"BALTUCHINS”

WASHINGTON OFFICE

SOUTHERN BUILDING

WASHINGTON 5,D. C.
DisTRICT 7-9007

EUROPEAN OFFICE
12, RUE DE LA PAIX
PARIS 2€, FRANCE
RICHELIEU O5-99

Mr. John D. Feerick

Skadden, Arps, Slate, Meagher and Flom
551 Fifth Avenue,

New York 17, New York

Dear Mr. PFeerick:

I appreclated your sending me a copy
of your article on "Presidential Inability."

This 1s a subject in which I am most
interested, but due to the heavy pressures of my
legal practice at this time I would not be able
to do Jjustice to a letter commenting on the art-
icle. If my schedule should lighten up in the
perliod ahead, I will have the article 1n my read-
ing file and will try to drop you a note.

With every good wish,

Sincerely,

2/,

ichard M. Nixon !
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